

This Council agrees to make the following changes in respect of:

1. spokesperson/chairpersons, as shown on **Part 1 of the Appendix**.
2. to the revised political make up of committees and to the Administrations nominations for these committees in respect of membership, chairs and vice-chairs of these committees, as shown in **Part 2 of the Appendix**;
3. to the changes in memberships of the Working Groups, as shown in **Part 3 of the Appendix**;
4. to note that the changes, as shown **in Parts 3 to 6 of the Appendix**.
5. Opposition Members are invited to notify their nominations in writing to the Legal Officer and Committee Administration Team as soon as possible;
6. to invite the Opposition to populate their allocation as specified in the attached Appendices.

## Part 1 Elected Member Appointments

| Elected Members    | Appointment  | Comments  | Notes                    |
|--------------------|--|---|--------------------------|
| Martin Rooney      | Leader of the Council  | This post is remunerated in terms of the relevant Regulations.                                | Political Administration |
| Margaret Bootland  | Depute Leader of the Council                                     | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Administration |
| David McBride      | Chair of the Corporate Services Committee                        | <b>Senior Councillor 1.</b>   | Political Administration |
| Margaret Bootland  | Vice Chair of the Corporate Services Committee                   | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Administration |
| Patrick McGlinchey | Chair of the Educational Services Committee                      | <b>Senior Councillor 2.</b>   | Political Administration |
| John Millar        | Vice Chair of the Educational Services Committee                 | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Administration |
| Geoff Calvert      | Chair of HEED Committee  | <b>Senior Councillor 3.</b>   | Political Administration |
| William McLaughlin | Vice Chair of Heed Committee                                     | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Administration |
| Gail Casey         | Chair of Social Work and Health Improvement Committee            | <b>Senior Councillor 4.</b>   | Political Administration |
| Patrick McGlinchey | Vice Chair of Social Work and Health Improvement Committee       | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Administration |
| Douglas McAllister | Chair of Planning Committee and Chair of the Licensing Committee | <b>Senior Councillor 5.</b>   | Political Administration |
| Geoff Calvert      | Vice Chair of Planning and Vice Chair of Licensing Committee     | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Administration |
| Marie McNair       | Chair of Community Participation Committee                       | <b>Senior Councillor 6.</b>   | Political Administration |
| Gail Casey         | Vice Chair of Community Participation Committee                  | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Administration |

**Part 1 (continued) Elected Member Appointments**

| <b>Elected Members</b> | <b>Appointment</b>                                       | <b>Comments</b>   | <b>Notes</b>               |
|------------------------|--|---|----------------------------|
| Margaret Bootland      | Chair of HISJP and Criminal Justice Partnership          | <b>Senior Councillor 7.</b>   | Political Administration   |
| Marie McNair           | Vice Chair of HISJP and Criminal Justice Partnership     | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Administration   |
| George Black           | Chair of Appeals Committee                               | <b>Senior Councillor 8.</b>   | Non Political Committee    |
| John Millar            | Vice Chair of Appeals Committee                          | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Non Political Committee    |
|                        |  |   |                            |
| SNP                    | Leader of the Opposition                                 | <b>Senior Councillor 9.</b><br>Opposition to nominate   | Political Opposition/Other |
| SNP                    | Chair of the Audit and Performance Review Committee      | <b>Senior Councillor 10.</b><br>Opposition to nominate  | Political Opposition/Other |
| SNP                    | Vice Chair of the Audit and Performance Review Committee | In terms of the relevant Regulations, this is not deemed to be a 'senior councillor' position | Political Opposition/Other |

*Note: The Council has already nominated two Elected Members, namely Denis Agnew and Craig McLaughlin to serve on Loch Lomond & the Trossachs National Park Authority Board. These appointments are for four years and are also remunerated.*

**PART 2- COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP (includes Licensing Board)**

| Membership  | Committee  | Comments  | Notes |
|---|--|---|-------|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor G. Black (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor G Casey</li> <li>3. Councillor M Bootland</li> <li>4. Councillor J. Millar (V/Chair)</li> <li>5. Councillor P. McGlinchey</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> <li>9. Councillor SNP</li> <li>10. Councillor J. Bollan</li> </ol> | <p><b>Appeals Committee</b></p>                        | <p><b>10 Members:</b></p> <p><b>5 Administration</b></p> <p><b>5 Opposition/Other</b></p> |       |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor SNP (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor SNP (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor SNP</li> <li>4. Councillor SNP</li> <li>5. Councillor G. Black</li> <li>6. Councillor M. Bootland</li> <li>7. Councillor G. Calvert</li> <li>8. Councillor J. Millar</li> </ol>   | <p><b>Audit &amp; Performance Review Committee</b></p> | <p><b>8 Members:</b></p> <p><b>4 Administration</b></p> <p><b>4 Opposition/Other</b></p>  |       |

| Membership  | Committee   | Comments   | Notes |
|---|---|--|-------|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor P McGlinchey (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor J. Millar (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor D. McBride</li> <li>4. Councillor M. Rooney</li> <li>5. Councillor D. McAllister</li> <li>6. Councillor M. Bootland</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> <li>9. Councillor SNP</li> <li>10. Councillor SNP</li> <li>11. Councillor SNP</li> <li>12. Councillor G. Black</li> </ol> | <p><b>Education and Lifelong Learning Committee</b></p> | <p><b>12 Members:</b></p> <p><b>6 Administration</b><br/><b>6 Opposition/Other</b></p> |       |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor M McNair (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor G. Casey (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor J. Millar</li> <li>4. Councillor M. Bootland</li> <li>5. Councillor G. Calvert</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> <li>9. Councillor SNP</li> <li>10. Councillor G. Black</li> </ol>  | <p><b>Community Participation Committee</b></p>         | <p><b>10 Members:</b></p> <p><b>5 Administration</b><br/><b>5 Opposition/Other</b></p> |       |

|  |   |   |  |
|--|---|---|--|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Provost Denis Agnew</li> <li>2. Councillor SNP</li> <li>3. Councillor SNP</li> <li>4. Councillor Douglas McAllister</li> <li>5. Councillor Marie McNair</li> <li>6. Councillor George Black</li> </ol> | <p><b>Corporate Culture Sub-Committee</b></p> | <p><b>6 Members:</b></p> <p><b>2 Admin</b></p> <p><b>2 Opposition</b></p> <p><b>2 Other</b></p> |  |
|--|---|---|--|

| Membership  | Committee   | Comments  | Notes |
|---|---|---|-------|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor G. Calvert (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor W. McLaughlin (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor M. McNair</li> <li>4. Councillor D. McBride</li> <li>5. Councillor G. Casey</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> <li>9. Councillor SNP</li> <li>10. Councillor J. Bollan</li> </ol> | <p><b>Housing, Environment &amp; Economic Development Committee</b></p> | <p><b>10 Members:</b></p> <p><b>5 Administration</b></p> <p><b>5 Opposition/Other</b></p> |       |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor D. McBride (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor M. Bootland (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor M. McNair</li> <li>4. Councillor M. Rooney</li> <li>5. Councillor G Calvert</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> <li>9. Councillor SNP</li> <li>10. Councillor J. Bollan</li> </ol>   | <p><b>Corporate &amp; Efficient Governance Committee</b></p>            | <p><b>10 Members:</b></p> <p><b>5 Administration</b></p> <p><b>5 Opposition/Other</b></p> |       |

| <b>Membership</b>  | <b>Committee</b>   | <b>Comments</b>   | <b>Notes</b>   |
|--|--|---|--|
| 1. Councillor M. Bootland Calvert (Chair)<br>2. Councillor Marie McNair (Vice Chair)<br>3. Councillor SNP<br>4. Councillor G. Black  | <b>Health Improvement and Social Justice Partnership</b> | <b>4 Members:</b><br><br><b>2 Administration</b><br><b>2 Opposition/Other</b> |  |
| 1. Councillor M. Bootland<br>2. Councillor D. McBride<br>3. Councillor G Calvert<br>4. Councillor M. Rooney<br>5. Councillor SNP<br>6. Councillor SNP<br>7. Councillor J. Bollan *   | <b>Joint Consultative Forum</b>                          | <b>7 Members</b><br><br><b>4 Administration</b><br><b>3 Opposition/Other</b>  | Chair is currently a Union Rep and the Vice Chair has been voted as Councillor Margaret Bootland |
| 1. Councillor D. McAllister (Chair)<br>2. Councillor G. Calvert (Vice Chair)<br>3. Councillor P. McGlinchey<br>4. Councillor W. McLaughlin<br>5. Councillor SNP<br>6. Councillor SNP<br>7. Councillor SNP<br>8. Provost D. Agnew | <b>Licensing Committee</b>                               | <b>8 Members:</b><br><br><b>4 Administration</b><br><b>4 Opposition/Other</b> |  |
| 1. Councillor P. McGlinchey (Chair/Vice Chair alternates)<br>2. Councillor J. Millar<br>3. Councillor SNP<br>4. Councillor G. Black  | <b>Local Negotiating Committee for Teachers</b>          | <b>4 Members:</b><br><br><b>2 Admin</b><br><b>2 Opposition/Other</b>          |  |

| Membership   | Committee  | Comments   | Notes |
|--|--|--|-------|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor D. McAllister (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor G. Calvert (Vice - Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor G. Casey</li> <li>4. Councillor M McNair</li> <li>5. Councillor J. Millar</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> <li>9. Councillor SNP</li> <li>10. Provost D. Agnew</li> </ol>    | <b>Planning Committee</b>  | <b>10 Members:</b><br><br><b>5 Administration</b><br><b>5 Opposition/Other</b> |       |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor M. Rooney(Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor M. Bootland (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor D. McBride</li> <li>4. <i>Relevant Service Chair</i></li> <li>5. Councillor SNP</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> </ol>   | <b>Recruitment and Individual Performance Management Committee</b> | <b>8 Members:</b><br><br><b>4 Administration</b><br><b>4 Opposition/Other</b>  |       |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor G. Casey (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor P. McGlinchey (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor J. Millar</li> <li>4. Councillor M. McNair</li> <li>5. Councillor G. Calvert</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> <li>9. Councillor SNP</li> <li>10. Councillor J. Bollan</li> </ol> | <b>Social Work &amp; Health Improvement Committee</b>              | <b>10 Members:</b><br><br><b>5 Administration</b><br><b>5 Opposition/Other</b> |       |

| Membership  | Committee                  | Comments  | Notes |
|---|----------------------------|---|-------|
| 1. Councillor G. Calvert<br>2. Councillor M. Bootland<br>3. Councillor D. McBride<br>4. Councillor SNP<br>5. Councillor SNP<br>6. Councillor SNP<br>7. Councillor SNP<br>8. Councillor J. Bollan  | <b>Tendering Committee</b> | <b>8 Members:</b><br><br><b>4 Admin</b><br><b>4 Opposition/Other</b>          |       |
| 1. Councillor D. McAllister<br>(Chairman)<br>2. Councillor G. Calvert (Vice<br>Chair)<br>3. Councillor M. Bootland<br>4. Councillor P.McGlinchey<br>5. Councillor SNP<br>6. Councillor SNP<br>7. Councillor SNP<br>8. Councillor G. Black | <b>Licensing Board</b>     | <b>8 Members:</b><br><br><b>4 Administration</b><br><b>4 Opposition/Other</b> |       |

### PART 3 - WORKING GROUPS

| Membership  | Working Group/Board  | Comments                    |
|---|--|-----------------------------|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Provost Denis Agnew</li> <li>2. Councillor Gail Casey</li> <li>3. Councillor Marie McNair</li> <li>4. Councillor SNP</li> </ol>   | <p><b>Alexander Cross Cameron Fund</b></p>                           | <p><b>Four Members</b></p>  |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Provost Denis Agnew (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor Gail Casey</li> <li>3. Councillor Marie McNair</li> <li>4. Councillor Jim Bolla</li> <li>5. Councillor SNP</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> </ol> | <p><b>Clydebank Asbestos Working Group</b></p>                       | <p><b>Eight Members</b></p> |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Marie McNair (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor Margaret Bootland (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor Martin Rooney</li> <li>4. Councillor SNP</li> <li>5. Councillor SNP</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> </ol>                                    | <p><b>Officer/Member Working Group on Equality and Diversity</b></p> | <p><b>Six Members</b></p>   |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Geoff Calvert (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor David McBride</li> <li>3. Councillor SNP</li> </ol>   | <p><b>Dumbarton Castle Project Partnership</b></p>                   | <p><b>Three Members</b></p> |

| Membership  | Working Group/Board   | Comments                    |
|---|---|-----------------------------|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Martin Rooney</li> <li>2. Patrick McGlinchey</li> <li>3. G Councillor Councillor Geoff Calvert</li> <li>4. Councillor David McBride</li> <li>5. Councillor George Black</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> </ol>  | <p><b>Member Officer Working Group on Regeneration of the West Dunbartonshire School's Estate Phase 2</b></p> | <p><b>Eight Members</b></p> |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Martin Rooney (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor Margaret Bootland (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor Marie McNair</li> <li>4. Councillor Geoff Calvert</li> <li>5. Councillor David McBride</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> <li>9. Councillor SNP</li> </ol> | <p><b>Supporting People Task Group</b></p>  | <p><b>Nine Members</b></p>  |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Provost Denis Agnew</li> </ol>  | <p><b>Memorial Wall Working Group</b></p>   |                             |

| Membership  | Working Group/Board   | Comments                   |
|---|---|----------------------------|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Patrick McGlinchey (Chair)</li> <li>2. Councillor Martin Rooney (Vice Chair)</li> <li>3. Councillor SNP</li> <li>4. Councillor SNP</li> </ol>                                    | <p><b>PPP (Project Board)</b></p>   | <p><b>Four Members</b></p> |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Margaret Bootland</li> <li>2. Councillor SNP</li> </ol>  | <p><b>Corporate Safety Committee</b></p>  | <p><b>Two Members</b></p>  |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Gail Casey</li> <li>2. Councillor Geoff Calvert</li> <li>3. Councillor David McBride</li> <li>4. Councillor SNP</li> <li>5. Councillor SNP</li> <li>6. Councillor SNP</li> </ol> | <p><b>Officer/Member Working Group<br/>Inspection of Housing Management<br/>Services: Remedial Plan</b></p> | <p><b>Six Members</b></p>  |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Margaret Bootland</li> <li>2. Councillor David McBride</li> <li>3. Councillor SNP</li> <li>4. Councillor SNP</li> </ol>  | <p><b>Officer/Member Working Group on<br/>Employee Survey</b></p>   | <p><b>Four Members</b></p> |
|   |   |                            |

| Membership   | Working Group/Board   | Comments                    |
|--|---|-----------------------------|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Councillor Martin Rooney</li> <li>2. Councillor Margaret Bootland</li> <li>3. Councillor David McBride</li> <li>4. Councillor Marie McNair</li> <li>5. Councillor George Black</li> <li>6. Councillor Jim Bolla</li> <li>7. Councillor SNP</li> <li>8. Councillor SNP</li> </ol> | <p><b>Improvement &amp; Efficiency Executive Steering</b></p> | <p><b>Eight Members</b></p> |

**PART 4 - MEMBERSHIP OF OUTSIDE BODIES**

| <b>Membership</b>  | <b>Organisation</b>   | <b>Comments</b> |
|--|---|-----------------|
| Councillor Patrick McGlinchey  | <b>Association for Public Service Excellence</b>                  |                 |
| Provost Denis Agnew  | <b>Argyll, Loch Lomond &amp; Forth Valley Tourism Partnership</b> |                 |
| Councillor SNP   | <b>Authorities Buying Consortium (ABC) Joint Committee</b>        |                 |
| Councillor Patrick McGlinchey  | <b>Barlinnie Prison Visiting Committee</b>                        |                 |
| Councillor SNP<br>Councillor Gail Casey  | <b>NSCA Scotland</b>  |                 |
| Councillor Marie McNair  | <b>Clydebank CCTV Trust</b>                                       |                 |
| Councillor SNP   | <b>Clydebank College</b>  |                 |
| Councillor Patrick McGlinchey<br>Councillor Gail Casey (sub)<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor William Hendrie (sub) | <b>Clydebank Housing Association Limited</b>                      |                 |
|  |   |                 |

| Membership   | Organisation   | Comments |
|--|--|----------|
| Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor Patrick McGlinchey<br>Councillor Jim Bollan                     | <b>Clydebank Independent Resource Centre Management Committee</b>      |          |
| Councillor Gail Casey<br>Councillor Marie McNair (substitute)<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP (substitute) | <b>Clydebank Rebuilt</b>   |          |
| Councillor Margaret Bootland<br>Councillor SNP (substitute)  | <b>Clyde Naval Base Local Liaison Committee</b>                        |          |
| Councillor Gail Casey  | <b>Dalmuir Park Housing Association</b>                                |          |
| Councillor Patrick McGlinchey<br>Councillor SNP (Substitute)   | <b>Clyde Valley Learning &amp; Development Project Joint Committee</b> |          |
| Councillor George Black<br>Councillor Geoff Calvert<br>Councillor David McBride<br>Councillor SNP              | <b>Dumbarton Senior Citizens Committee</b>                             |          |
| Councillor Gail Casey  | <b>Dunbartonshire Economic Forum</b>                                   |          |

| Membership  | Organisation   | Comments |
|---|--|----------|
| Councillor Patrick McGlinchey<br>Councillor John Millar<br>Councillor SNP | <b>Dunbartonshire Educational Trust -<br/>Governors</b>                                  |          |
| Councillor George Black   | <b>Dunbritton Housing Association –<br/>Management Committee</b>                         |          |
| Councillor SNP  | <b>Glasgow Airport Consultative<br/>Committee</b>  |          |
| Councillor Margaret Bootland<br>Councillor SNP                            | <b>Glasgow and Clyde Valley Structure<br/>Plan Joint Committee</b>                       |          |
| Provost Denis Agnew   | <b>Glasgow Humane Society</b>  |          |
| Councillor Marie McNair   | <b>Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS<br/>Board – Mental Health Partnership<br/>Committee</b> |          |
| Councillor Geoff Calvert  | <b>Highland Reserve Forces and<br/>Cadets Association</b>                                |          |
| Councillor Douglas McAllister<br>Councillor Margaret Bootland             | <b>Knowes Housing Association</b>  |          |
|   |  |          |

| Membership  | Organisation   | Comments |
|---|--|----------|
| Councillor SNP<br>Provost Denis Agnew                   | <b>Loch Lomond and The Trossachs<br/>National Park Authority</b>                             |          |
| Councillor SNP  | <b>Loch Lomond and The Trossachs<br/>National Park – Community<br/>Partnership and Board</b> |          |
| Councillor SNP<br>Councillor John Millar                | <b>Lomond and Clyde Care and Repair</b>  |          |
| Councillor John Millar<br>Councillor SNP                | <b>Millburn Trust</b>  |          |
| Councillor SNP<br>Provost Denis Agnew<br>John Beveridge | <b>Maid of the Loch – Board of<br/>Trustees</b>  |          |
| All Councillors   | <b>National Association of Councillors</b>   |          |
| Councillor Patrick McGlinchey<br>Councillor John Millar | <b>National Association of Councillors<br/>– General Management Committee</b>                |          |
| Councillor George Black                                 | <b>Scottish Accident Prevention<br/>Council Road Safety Committee</b>                        |          |
| Councillor Geoff Calvert                                | <b>Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire</b>  |          |

| Membership  | Organisation   | Comments   |
|---|--|--|
| Councillor Patrick McGlinchey<br>Councillor John Millar (substitute)<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP (substitute) | <b>Scottish Local Government Forum<br/>Against Poverty</b>             |  |
| 1 nomination  | <b>Scottish Joint Council for Local<br/>Government Employees (SJC)</b> | Nomination to be made by COSLA                                   |
| 1 nomination  | <b>Scottish Joint Negotiating<br/>Committee for Craft Operatives</b>   | Nomination to COSLA. COSLA to determine<br>Local Authority Reps. |
| John Millar   | <b>Scottish Maritime Museum – Board<br/>of Trustees</b>                |  |
| 1 nomination  | <b>Scottish Negotiating Committee for<br/>Teachers (SNCT)</b>          | Nomination to COSLA. COSLA to determine<br>Local Authority reps. |
| Councillor William McLaughlin   | <b>Strathclyde Concessionary Travel<br/>Scheme Joint Committee</b>     |  |
| Councillor George Black<br>Councillor Geoff Calvert (substitute)  | <b>Strathleven Regeneration Company</b>                                |  |
| Councillor SNP  | <b>Urban II Programme Monitoring<br/>Committee</b>                     |  |

| Membership   | Organisation  | Comments |
|--|---|----------|
| Councillor SNP   | <b>Victim Support West<br/>Dunbartonshire</b>           |          |
| Councillor Douglas McAllister  | <b>The Environmental Trust</b>                          |          |
| Provost Denis Agnew<br>Councillor SNP (substitute)   | <b>West Dunbartonshire Festival<br/>Association</b>     |          |
| Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP (substitute)  | <b>West Dunbartonshire Greenspace</b>                   |          |
| Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor John Millar<br>Councillor Willie McLaughlin<br>Councillor Margaret Bootland | <b>West Dunbartonshire Sports<br/>Council</b>           |          |
| Provost Denis Agnew<br>Councillor SNP (substitute)   | <b>West of Scotland Archaeology Joint<br/>Committee</b> |          |
| Councillor SNP<br>Councillor Marie McNair  | <b>West of Scotland Race Equality<br/>Council</b>       |          |

| Membership     | Organisation                       | Comments |
|----------------|------------------------------------|----------|
| Councillor SNP | West of Scotland Road Safety Forum |          |

## PART 5 - JOINT BOARDS AND STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS

| Joint Board/Committee/Strategic Partnership  | Membership   | Comments |
|--|--|----------|
| Area Tourism Partnership   | Provost Denis Agnew  |          |
| Argyll Bute and Dunbartonshires Criminal Justice Social Work Partnership Joint Committee | Councillor Margaret Bootland (Chair)<br>Councillor Marie M. McNair<br>Councillor (substitute)<br>Councillor (substitute)                     |          |
| Community Justice Authority  | Councillor Margaret Bootland<br>Councillor Marie McNair (substitute)   |          |
| Community Health Partnership   | Councillor Marie McNair<br>Councillor Margaret Bootland (substitute)   |          |
| Community Planning Partnership   | Councillor Martin Rooney<br>Councillor Gail Casey<br>Councillor Geoff Calvert<br>Councillor Margaret Bootland                                |          |
| Community Safety Partnership   | Councillor Geoff Calvert   |          |
| Dumbarton and Argyll and Bute Valuation Joint Board                                      | Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor SNP<br>Councillor David McBride<br>Councillor John Millar                                     |          |
| Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board  | Councillor John Millar   |          |
| Strathclyde Fire and Rescue Board  | Councillor Douglas McAllister<br>Councillor George Black<br>Councillor John Millar (substitute)<br>Councillor William McLaughlin(substitute) |          |

| Joint Board/Committee/Strategic Partnership | Membership   | Comments |
|---|--|----------|
| Strathclyde Joint Police Board              | Councillor Geoff Calvert<br>Councillor Douglas McAllister<br>Councillor John Millar (substitute)<br>Councillor William McLaughlin (substitute) |          |
| Strathclyde Partnership for Transport       | Councillor Gail Casey<br>Councillor Patrick McGlinchey (substitute)  |          |

## PART 6 – COSLA

| Convention/ Executive Groups                           | Membership   | Comments   |
|--|--|--|
| Convention   | Councillor Martin Rooney<br>Councillor John Millar<br>Councillor SNP | <b>2 Administration</b><br><b>1 Opposition/Other</b> |
| Health & Wellbeing Executive Group                     | Councillor Gail Casey  | <b>Administration</b>                                |
| Education, Children & Young People Executive Group     | Councillor Patrick McGlinchey  | <b>Administration</b>                                |
| Community & Well-being and Safety Executive Group      | Councillor Marie McNair  | <b>Administration</b>                                |
| Regeneration & Sustainable Development Executive Group | Councillor Geoff Calvert   | <b>Administration</b>                                |
| Resources and Capacity Executive Group                 | Councillor David McBride   | <b>Administration</b>                                |
| Strategic Human Resources Management Executive Group   | Councillor Margaret Bootland   | <b>Administration</b>                                |